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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 3:39 PM
To: H

Subject: Re:

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 02:32 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re:

So this would be a triple play and solve three problems which sounds good to me!

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] -
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 09:16 AM

To: H

Subject: FW:

FYI

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 9:17 AM
To: 'Richard Morningstar'

Cc: Morningstar, Richard L

Subject: RE: '

Thanks Richard

B5

| appreciate this idea —|

Once | have had a chance to do that, | will revert.
. Best.

cdm

From: Richard Morningstar [mailto] ]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Morningstar, Richard L

Subject:
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Cheryl- I am obviously happy to sit down.|

'This could be a neat way to solve three problems at the same time.

Thanks...Dick

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05783974 Date: 12/31/2015

B5




	Page 1
	Page 2

